

PROPOSED AGENDA

Ad Hoc Ecosystem Workgroup

Pacific Fishery Management Council
Online Meeting
May 27, 2025

This Ad Hoc Ecosystem Workgroup (EWG) meeting will be held online and is open to the public. The meeting will be held from 1 p.m. until 5 p.m. Pacific Time, or until business for the day concludes. Pertinent information will be posted on the Pacific Fishery Management Council's (Pacific Council) website prior to the meeting. A dedicated public comment agenda item has been scheduled. Additional public comments may be taken at the discretion of the Chair. Dates and times on this agenda are subject to change once the meeting begins. Please refer to the [Meeting Notice](#) on the Council's website for more information.

The primary purpose of this meeting is to discuss items relevant to ecosystem management in advance of the Pacific Council's June 11-16, 2025, meeting. Agenda items listed under EWG Administrative Matters are in numerical order; other agenda items reflect their Council Meeting Agenda numbering.

Tuesday, May 27, 2025 – 1 p.m.

EWG Administrative Matters

- | | |
|--|-------------|
| 1. Opening Remarks, Introductions, and Announcements | Tommy Moore |
| 2. Roll Call and Agenda Overview | Gilly Lyons |
| 3. Approve Agenda | EWG |

D. Cross Fishery Management Plan

- | | |
|---|-------------|
| 3. Research and Data Needs – Final Action
(1:15 p.m., report to the Council on Monday, June 16) | Tommy Moore |
| 2. Council Response to Executive Orders and Administration Updates
(1:45 p.m., report to the Council on Sunday, June 15) | Gilly Lyons |

EWG Administrative Matters (continued)

- | | |
|--|-------------|
| 4. Fishery Ecosystem Plan Initiative 4/Risk Tables (2 p.m.) | Tommy Moore |
| a) Update/check-in on Groundfish risk table parallel process | |
| b) Update/check-in on Salmon risk table discussions | |
| c) Work planning for Initiative 4 wrap-up | |

- | | |
|--|--------------|
| 5. Council Special Projects (2:45 p.m.) | |
| a) Project 1: Adaptive Management and Flexibility | Gilly Lyons |
| i) Update on Groundfish Specifications Flexibility | Jessi Waller |
| b) Project 2: Decision-Making for Stronger Fishing Communities | Gilly Lyons |
| c) Project 3: HMS Roadmap Support and Dynamic Ocean Management | Gilly Lyons |

Public Comment Period (3:30 p.m. or immediately following the agenda item above)
--

EWG Administrative Matters (*continued*)

- | | |
|---|---------------|
| 6. Salmon Essential Fish Habitat – Update (3:45 p.m.) | Kerry Griffin |
|---|---------------|

C. Administrative Matters

- | | |
|---|-----|
| 6. Future Council Meeting Agenda and Workload Planning
(4:00 p.m., report to the Council on Monday, June 16) | EWG |
|---|-----|

EWG Administrative Matters (*continued*)

- | | |
|---|-----|
| 7. Draft and review reports (4:15 p.m.) | EWG |
|---|-----|

ADJOURN

PFMC
05/19/25